Known informally as both the “Old Science Building” and the “Old Music Building,” the Fine Arts Building was constructed in 1912. Originally, the facility served as a men's dormitory. When more classrooms and offices were eventually needed on campus, the Fine Arts Building was refurbished to include them. In 2004, an elevator and restroom were added, making the entire building ADA accessible.

Historically and architecturally speaking, the Fine Arts Building is one of the most interesting edifices on campus. The original structure cost $25,000. Kirtland K. Cutter, one of the most influential architects in the Northwest at the turn of the century, designed the building.

Information taken from the Campus Facility Master Plan